A 105027 Pte. Clair B, Payne

Private Payne joined the Canadian Army in Oclober
1942, going overseas in May 1943. He served a short

while in England, then to Italy via South Africa. He

returned to Canada in the spring of 1946 and received

his honorable discharge in Merch of the same years
o o



A 603906 Rfn. C. Russell Dawdy
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Rfn. Dawdy enlisted in the army March 8, 1943 at
London, Ontario. April 1 went to basic training
centre, Ottawa. May 15 went to Terrace, B.C. with
Midland Regt. Then to Port Albernie where he
Joined the Brockville Rifles. From then until
August 1944 he was posted to several Canadian
points.  In August 1944 he went to Jameica, British
West Indies, returning to Canada in April 1946

and received his honorable discharge May 14, 1946



A 108796 Sapper Tom Blackman

Sapper Blackman joined at London. September 1,

1943,
Served with the Engineers of the Canadian

Railroad Division in England, Frence, Germany

and Holland,.
Received his honorable discharge at London,

Maxrch 20, 1946,
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Paynes Mills is steeped in early Southwolé History.

Y nenrg Pamue san Englishman,built two flour mills in this section described as
*O. angc O.L—‘

NO I--About the year I839 this mill was built on lot no.35 South on lot 35 by K

Kettle Greek,It did a good bumlne ss in gristing but finally burned d%;* dn|

4

the early fifties --it was re-built but soon hurned down again and
« time was never re-built,

NO 2--0n lot #34 North on Kettle Creek,about the year 1840--I845 thig mill wes b
built on 70% 34 Tor+h on Kettle C?een,on the same dam site ac the Jaclkson
saw-?vll.T’ ege millg-=-grist and saw mills,became the ‘property of Henry

Berdan Junior who ran these mills succegsfully for a number of years,
Bargain --sale and release--duly I5-I845 hetween lomas Kettlewell of the ‘
village of Saint Thomas in London District and his wife to Henry Payne beginning
sale on March I7 I842,

The deed dated I878 from Henrv Pavne to Nathanial Berdan.

1

According to the original De=d dated Julj 8th I878 Nathanial Berdan of the
fownship of uo“tqvold in the County of chln-—75 acres of the South Eas ?erly
art of Lot i 730--North on the Nbr*l hranch of Talbot Road between LOts # 34 and

## 35 and E :tﬁ%lv angle of said Lot #34 then North 45 degreesWWegt 37 chains and
50 Iinke Lmore op less)thenSouth 60 degreeg West 20 chains anf 7I 1¢qzu(10fe or
less) to the limit between lots no, 33 and #34,Then South 45 degrees Bagt 37 chait
and 50 links (more or less) to the North branca of the Talbot ﬁowd Then YNorth 60
degrees Bast 20 chaing and 71 links(more or less) to the place of the beginning--
Save and except land heretofore sold for s mill gite off said lot and t6 the rl“}
to overflow for a pohd by the said party of the third part----5I1300 c071pr9.

In 1902 a young farmer --Hedley Pow of Norfolk County read in the paper abouf
the great boom in r ilroaﬂ lines in St,Thomas and decided he would come to see
the grnat OD?OVtHEJtV However the day he arrived--there was anaccident here on
the railroad with reﬂt loss of life-~this discouraged the youngFow farmer and
on the advice of Dnarlff licCall-=he settled on one of lMr llegll's farms and
decided he would remain with what he knew best,This farm was Horth of Shedden whd
where he--hig wife Hargfaret and three children resided until 1912 where the
present location was purchased,Here in I98I THIS Family still resides
Vermont the eldest and only son married in I94I--Katharine Campbell o? St.Thomas
and they had four children--ilarion married W.H.Griffin and resides in B ¢
who has for a “"mbar of years been Clerk-Treas, for SOuthwold married
laln?-—thev have a son and a daughter;MiRzaret a nurse also who married L. Lunn

they haye two 1ittle davghters and reside in gereville and James H. who mavrleq
Linda and they have one son and are ranching in Southern Saskatchewan,

Over the years Mr and Mrs Pow Sr,beth paﬁwed away as did the .youngest daughter
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Hazel but Bur; gtill resides in St,Thomas. _

In I9I3 the Gas Company sent a pipeline throush this Distriet and the Pow
family alons with other heighbours installed this versitile form of heat and havd
used it ever gince,

The same year Hydro was offered and accepted by many as a great boom to farmers
in every capacity., At <$his time the Hydro @o. reported that the two Cottonwood
trees at_the entrance to the Pow property were the tallest between Windsor and
Niagara Falls.They thrived and greww taller for many years and then finally
had to succumb to progress and were cut down to make ”C? for the widening of the
Highway No 3, :

This houce,originally Nathaniel Berdans had two extra sections--builty a2t
the back with & large verandah extending around the West side of the housed,
several emall everzreen treeg had been ﬂW nted and altho much taller and matted
SOlld in the centre as they grew--remain much the same over these many years,
It is interesting to know that the first grist mill in Elgin County was located
on the Paynes gideroad,There was also at one time = Butcher shon--a Grocery storg
g Tile Jard and o Harneecs shop here at one time.Also a couple of unmarried
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Looking north-east from picnic
ground at “Selldon”
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